Bylaws Rothmoor Estates Condominum Association Inc.

WENDED BA-TYAR

ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDONINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

A Corporation Not for Profit Under the Laws of the State of Florida

Identity and Purpose.

These are the By-Laws of ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDOMINIUM ABSOCIATION, INC., called Association in these By-Laws, a corporation not for profit under the laws of the State of Florida. The original Articles of Incorporation of the first condominium association for the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex, were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State on October 29, 1971, under the name ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDOMINIUM NO. ONE, INC. The original Articles of Incorporation for the second, and last, condominium association for the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex, were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State on May 12, 1972. Thereafter, on May 11, 1973, a Merger Agreement was filed with the Secretary of State, reflecting the merger of the two condominium associations, under the name of the first. Then, by Amendment filed February 2, 1979, the merged corporation was renamed ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC..

The Association has been organized for the purpose of operating and administering the ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDOMINIUM, located upon lands in Largo, Pinellas County, Florida, as legally described in the Declaration of Condominium for ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDOMINIUM. Such operation and administration shall be pursuant to the Condominium Act, the Declaration of Condominium of this condominium and the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws for this Association.

- A. The office of the Association shall be at 405 Cara Court, Largo, Florida 33541.
- B. The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year.
- C. The seal of the renamed and merged Association shall bear its name, the word "Florida," the words "corporation not for profit," and the year of the renaming of the corporation. An

impression of the seal is as follows:

2. Mambers' Meetings.

- A. The annual members' meeting shall be held in the Rothmoor Estates recreation hall at a time and date during the month of November of each year, as established by the Board of Directors of the Association. Such annual meeting shall be for the purpose of electing directors and transacting any other business authorized to be transacted by the members.
- B. Special members' meetings shall be held whenever called by the president or vice president or by a majority of the Board of Directors, and must be called by such officers upon receipt of a written request from members entitled to cast one-third of the votes of the entire membership.
- C. Notice of all members' meetings stating the time and place and the objects for which the meeting is called shall be given by the president, vice president or secretary unless waived in writing. Such notice shall be in writing to each member at his address as it appears on the books of the Association and shall be mailed not less than ten (10) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date of the meeting. Proof of such mailing shall be given by the affidavit of the person giving the notice. Notice of meeting may be waived before or after meetings.
- p. A quorum at members' meetings shall consist of persons entitled to cast a majority of the votes of the entire membership. The acts approved by a majority of the votes present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the acts of the members, except when approval by a greater number of members is required by the Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation or these By-Laws.
- g. Voting in any meeting of members, the owners of apartments shall be entitled to cast one (1) vote for each apartment owned by them.
- (1) If an apartment is owned by one person, his right to wote shall be established by the record title to his apartment.

If an apartment is owned by more than one person, the person entitled to cast a vote for that apartment shall be designated by a certificate signed by all of the record owners of the apartment and filed with the secretary of the Association. If an apartment is owned by a corporation, the person entitled to cast a vote for that apartment shall be designated by a certificate signed by the president or vice president and attested by the secretary or assistant secretary of the corporation and filed with the secretary of the Association. Such certificates shall be valid until revoked or until superseded by a subsequent certificate or until a change in the ownership of the apartment concerned. A certificate designating the person entitled to cast the vote of an apartment may be revoked by any owner of an apartment. If such a certificate is not on file, the vote of such owners shall not be considered in determining the requirement for a quorum nor for any other purpose.

- F. A vote may be cast in person or by proxy. A proxy may be made by any person entitled to vote and shall be valid only for the particular meeting designated in the proxy and must be filed with the secretary before the appointed time of the meeting or any adjournment of the meeting.
- G. If any meeting of members cannot be organized because a quorum has not attended, the members who are present, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present.

3. Directors.

A. Membership. The affairs of the Association shall be managed by a board of not less than three (3) nor more than seven (7) directors, the exact number to be determined at the time of the election.

ing manner:

Amended 12/84 attached

Election of directors shall be held at the annual members' meeting.

anished attached 11.4885 mm 905

- (2) A nominating committee of five (5) members shall be appointed by the Board of Directors not less than thirty (30) days prior to the annual members' meeting. The committee shall nominate one person for each director than serving. Nominations for additional directorships created at the meeting shall be made from the floor, and other nominations may be made from the floor.
- by unanimous consent) and by a plurality of the votes cast, each person voting being entitled to cast his votes for each of as many numbers as there are vacancies to be filled. There shall be no cumulative voting.
- (4) Except as to vacancies provided by removal of directors by the members, vacancies in the Board of Directors occurring between annual members' meetings of members shall be filled by the remaining directors.
- (5) Any director may be removed by a concurrence of two-thirds of the votes of the entire membership at a special meeting of the members called for that purpose, and the vacancy in the Board of Directors so created shall be filled by the members of the Association at the same meeting.
- The term of each director's service shall extend until the next annual meeting of the members and subsequently until his successor is duly elected and qualified or until he is removed in a manner elsewhere provided.
- D. The organizational meeting of the newly elected Board of Directors shall be held within ten (10) days of their election at such place and time as shall be fixed by the directors at the meeting at which they were elected, and no further notice of the organizational meeting shall be necessary.
- E. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such time and place as shall be determined, from time to time, by a sajority of the directors. Notice of regular meetings shall be

026885 mm 900

given to each director, personally or by mail, telephone or telegraph, at least three (3) days prior to the day named for such meeting.

- P. Special meetings of the directors may be called by the president and must be called by the secretary at the written request of one-third of the directors. Not less than three (3) days' notice of the meeting shall be given personally or by mail, telephone or telegraph, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the meeting.
- G. Any director may waive notice of a meeting before or after the meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of notice.
- H. A quorum at directors' meetings shall consist of a majority of the entire Board of Directors. The acts approved by a majority of those present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the acts of the Board of Directors, except when approval by a greater number of directors is required by the Declaration of Condominium, the Articles of Incorporation or these By-Laws.
- I. If at any meeting of the Board of Directors there be less than a quorum present, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present. At any adjourned meeting any business that might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called may be transacted without further notice.
- J. The joinder of a director in the action of a meeting by signing and concurring in the Minutes of that meeting shall constitute the presence of such director for the purpose of determining a quorum.
- K. The presiding officer of directors' meetings shall be the chairman of the Board, if such an officer has been elected; if none, the president shall preside. In the absence of the presiding officer, the directors present shall designate one of their number to preside.

i. Directors' fees, if any, shall be determined by the

Down and Duties of the Board of Directors.

All of the powers and duties of the Association existing under the Condominium Act, Declaration of Condominium, Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws shall be exercised exclusively by the Board of Directors, its agents, contractors or employees, subject only to approval by apartment owners when such is specifically required.

5. Officers.

- president, who shall be a director; a vice president, who shall be a director; a treasurer, a secretary and an assistant secretary, all of whom shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors and who may be peremptorily removed by a vote of the directors at any meeting. Any person may hold two or more offices except that the president shall not be also the secretary or an assistant secretary. The Board of Directors from time to time shall elect such other officers and designate their powers and duties as the Board shall find to be required to manage the affairs of the Association.
- B. The president shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. He shall have all the powers and duties usually vested in the office of president of an association, including but not limited to the power to appoint committees from among the members from time to time, as he in his discretion may determine appropriate, to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association.
- president, shall exercise the powers and perform the duties of the president. He also shall assist the president generally and exercise such other powers and perform such other duties as shall be prescribed by the directors.
- D. The secretary shall keep the Minutes of all proceedings of the directors and the members. He shall attend to the giving and

serving of all notices to the members and to the directors and other notices required by law. He shall have custody of the seal of the Association and affix it to instruments requiring a seal when duly signed. We shall keep the records of the Association, except those of the treasurer, and shall perform all other duties incident to the office of secretary of an association and as may be required by the directors or the president. The assistant secretary shall perform the duties of the secretary when the secretary is absent.

- the treasurer shall have custody of all property of the Association, including funds, securities and evidences of indebtedness. He shall keep the books of the Association in accordance with good accounting practices, and he shall perform all other duties incident to the office of treasurer.
- Association shall be fixed by the directors. The provision that directors' fees shall be determined by members shall not preclude the Board of Directors from employing a director as an employee of the Association nor preclude contracting with a director for the management of the condominium.

6. Fiscal Management.

The provisions for fiscal management of the Association set forth in the Declaration of Condominium and Articles of Incorporation shall be supplemented by the following provisions, notwithstanding any agreement between the members of the Association and any service contractor providing for the servicing, maintenance and repair of the condominium common areas and the agreement providing for the exterior common ground areas and improvements and recreational facilities:

- A. The receipts and expenditures of the Association shall be credited and charged to accounts under the following classifications as shall be appropriate, all of which expenditures shall be common expenses:
 - (1) Current expense, which shall include all receipts

and expenditures within the year for which the budget is made, including a reasonable allowance for contingencies and working funds, except expenditures chargeable to reserves, to additional improvements or to operations. The belance in this fund at the end of each year shall be applied to reduce the assessments for current expense for the succeeding year.

- (2) Reserve for deferred maintenance, which shall include funds for maintenance items that occur less frequently than annually.
- (3) Reserve for replacement, which shall include funds for repair or replacement required because of damage, depreciation or obsolescence.
- (4) Betterments, which shall include the funds to be used for capital expenditures for additional improvements or additional personal property that will be part of the common elements.
- (5) Operations, which shall include gross revenues from the use of the common elements. Only the additional direct expense required by the revenue-producing operation will be charged to this account, and any surplus from such operation shall be used to reduce the assessments for current expense in the year following the year in which the surplus is realized. Losses from operations shall be met by a special assessment against apartment owners, which assessment may be made in advance in order to provide a working fund.
- 7. Determination of Service Contract. In the event the Board of Directors does not elect to place this service contract with a service company, the Association through its Board of Directors will assume this responsibility as set forth in the Declaration of Condominium and Articles of Incorporation and shall be supplemented by the following provisions:
- A. Budget The Board of Directors shall adopt a budget for each calendar year that shall include the estimated funds required to defray the common expense and to provide and maintain funds for the foregoing accounts and reserves according to good accounting practices; follows:

anerded 12/93 attached

QL4885 mm 910

Current expense, the amount for which shall not exceed 105% of the budget for this account for the prior year.

(2) Reserve for deferred maintenance, the amount for which shall not exceed 105% of the budget for this account for the pater year.

Amended 12/93 attached

Reserve for replacement, the amount for which shall not exceed 105% of the budget for this account for the prior year.

- (4) Operations, the amount of which may be to provide a working fund or to meet losses.
- (5) Provided, however, that the amount for each budgeted item may be increased over the foregoing limitations when approved by apartment owners entitled to cast not less than 75% of the votes of the entire membership of the Association.
- (6) Copies of the budget and proposed assessments shall be transmitted to each member on or before December 1 preceding the year for which the budget is made. If the budget is amended subsequently, a copy of the amended budget shall be furnished to each member.
- their shares of the items of the budget shall be made for the calendar year annually in advance on or before December 20 preceding the year for which the assessments are made. Such assessments shall be due in twelve equal installments payable monthly on the first day of the south. In the event the annual assessment proves to be insufficient, the budget and assessments may be amended at any time by the Board of Directors if the accounts of the amended budget do not exceed the limitations for that year. Any account that does exceed such limitation shall be subject to the approval of the membership of the association. The unpaid assessment for the remaining portion of the calendar year shall be adjusted under the monthly amount due, and increased assount shall be payable for the balance of the install-

- (8) If an apartment owner shall be in default in the payment of an installment upon an assessment, the Board of Directors may accelerate the remaining installments of the assessment upon action to the apartment owner, and then the unpaid balance of the assessment shall come due upon the date stated in the notice, but not less than ten (10) days after delivery of the notice to the apartment owner or not less than twenty (20) days after the mailing of such notice to him by registered or certified mail, whichever shall occur first.
- that cannot be paid from the annual assessments for common expenses shall be made only after notice of the need for such is given to the apartment owners concerned. After such notice, and upon approval in writing by persons entitled to cast more than one-half of the votes of the apartment owners concerned, the assessment shall become effective, and it shall be due after thirty (30) days' notice in such manner as the Board of Directors of the Association may require in the notice of assessment.
- bank or banks as shall be designated from time to time by the directors and in which the monies of the Association shall be deposited. Withdrawal of monies from such accounts shall be only by checks signed by such persons as are authorized by the directors.
- (11) An audit of the accounts of the Association shall be made annually by a Cartified Public Accountant, and a copy of the Audit Report shall be furnished to each member not later than April 1 of the year following the year for which the audit is made.
- require fidelity bonds from all persons handling or responsible for Association funds. The amount of such bonds shall be determined by the directors, but shall not be less than one-half of the amount of the total annual assessments against members for common expenses.

 The premiums on such bonds shall be paid by the Association.

- Amendments. These By-Laws may be amended in the following manner:
- A. Notice of the subject matter of a proposed amendment shall be included in the notice of any meeting at which a proposed pandment is considered.
- B. A resolution adopting a proposed amendment may be proposed by either the Board of Directors of the Association or by the sombers of the Association. Directors and members not present in person or by proxy at the meeting considering the amendment may express their approval in writing, provided such approval is delivered to the secretary at or prior to the meeting. Except as elsewhere provided, such approvals must be either by:
- (1) Not less than 75% of the entire membership of the Board of Directors and by not less than 75% of the votes of the entire membership of the Association; or
- (2) Not less than 80% of the entire membership of the Association.

The foregoing were adopted as the Amended By-Laws of ROTHMOOR ESTATES CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., a corporation not for profit under the laws of the State of Florida, at the membership meeting of the Association on FESRARO 26, 1979

DATE: JULY 3, 1979

President Selder

11.4885 mm 874 (both witnesses above) PIE 1304 - BCSMETER Unit #305 (both witnesses above) KATHERINE COLTECN, Owner Deceased (MARL C. CREEN deceased) Unit \$402 - EARL C. GREEN, Owner Speezed Unit 1403 - JEAN G. ANDREWS, Owner (both witnesses above) Miness: Unit \$403 - ANDREWS Separate Joinder attached separate Joinder attached Unit 1404 - CHESTER A. SIVER, Owner Atness: Unit 1404 - SIVER Separate Joinder attached Unit 1404 - PARCARET R. SIVER, Owner arata Joinder attached

Olica of Eugrey Owner of

(Both witnesses above)

Unit \$703 - FLORINE P. T. SLOAN, Unit 1703 - LEE B. SLOAN Husband of Sole Owner Unit 1/04 - SHIRLEY A. OXX REY Owner Unit 1708

- JOSEPH F. CONNORS, Owner (both witnesses above) Witness: Unit #603 TREE NON OWNER - Lavina C. HARMON, Owner

	9.R. 4885 MM 877
Mines One 1001 - 10011	Upper 1801 - JUNE E. BOOTH, Owner
(both witnesses above) Ritness: Unit \$601 - BOTH RITISES: Unit \$602 - TRAPANI	Gladys M. TRAPANI, Owner
MILITIAN COLOR TOURANT MILITIANS: Upde 1803 - MARIO	Unit 1803 - BARBARA A. MARRO, Owner
Mithesis: Unit 8804 - MARRO Mithesis: Unit 8804 - SAYDER	Unit 4804 - EVALYN A. STADER
Sarlara L. Milain Witness: Unit 1901 - GRISTIAN Witness: Unit 1901 - GRISTIAN	Edward J. Christian Owner Unit #901 - EDWARD T. CHRISTIAN, Owner Unit #901 - DOROTHY B. CHRISTIAN, Owner
Separate Joinder attached Witness: Unit 1902 - MLESSING	Separate Joinder attached Unit #902 - DONALD E. BLESSING, Owner
Separate Joinder attached Witness: Unit #902 - BLESSING	Separate Joinder attached Unit #902 - SALLY BLESSING, Owner
Separate Joinder attached Witness: Unit 4903 - NEWWAN	Separate Joinder attached Unit #903 - SAM NEWMAN, Owner
Separate Joinder attached Witnesse Unit \$903 - NEWON Factors of The Jain Witness: Unit \$954 - LANE Witness: Unit \$954 - LANE	Separate Joinder attached Unit 1903 - IRENE NEWMAN, Owner Onit 1904 HABRY LANE, Owner Unit 1904 - ANN LANE, Owner
for las of the Lain	Init 1905 - EISIE C. SELLERS, Owner

	UR. 9555 FAR 0/0
Conforage 3k fin	1 - 2/1/
1 Add Ameret	Ilfor 23/foller
WITH THE PROS - HOFFER	Unit 1906 - WILLIAM J. HEFER, Owner
berkerast Dr. Lin	an il las Halland
Reposit, Only 1906 - HOTER,	Unit 1906 - MILDRED K. IEFFER, Owner
La La a L A: lair	2011/10/10
Ledus Down	Thilly S. TOP
Mitnes: Init 8907 - FORE	thit 1907/ Mixip G. FOOTE, Owner
phonoger Thidan	De la
Mitness Wit 990 - FOOTE	Unit 1907 - ANNE M. FOOTE, Owner
O Bar Lang C. The Lain	2 - 00.00
Seduce & Jones	Unit #908 - PAUL A. SCHOLL, Owner
Mitness: Unit 1908 - SCHOLL	Unit #908 - PADE A. SCHOLLE, OMEC
alle Course	Unit #908 - MARY E. SCHOLL, Owner
Witness: Unit 4908 - SCHOLL	Unit #908 - MARY E. SCHOLL, Owner
berforal It air	./
Sedue R Journ	Signed on left-hand side Unit #1001 - MARGARET R. GREENWOOD, Owner
Mitness: Unit #1001 - GREENWOOD	Onit visor - balan di
A STATE OF THE STA	4
Owner - Unit 1001 - GREENWOOD	尔
I parlang the lain	TO 5 (32)
Leaving K. Town	Unit #1002 - FPED E. JOHNSON, Owner
Witness: Unit 1002 - DOHNSON	N. 6 10 1
Sauce L. Guson	Init #1002 - HIEI/E. JOHNSON, Owner
Witness: Univ 11002 - JOHNSON	Unit #1002 - HPSEVE. JOHNSON, OWNER
allen Your ich	~ 10 M
Witness: Unit \$1003 - MAY	Unit #1003 - ROSSELL G. PAR Owner
•	·
Witness: Thit 1003 - MAX	
Witness: Unit 1003 - MAY	
Plankara C. M. Lain	I send Man/
Witness: Whit \$1004 - MARX	ent 11004 - JOSEPH MARY, Owner
O Lachara & The Law	Thorne Wary and
Seany K. pusar	(mi) #1004 - FIORENCE !ARV, Owner
Atheses that 1004 - MARC	2 1/1 C 1/ 1 10C
frankara i ja den	Ralph & Hintwell
Mitness, Unit #1907 - HARIWELL	Unit #1005 - RALPH C. HARDWELL, CAMEL
Parkong The Inen	Margaret V. Hartwell, Owner
Hayer Juney	Unit 11095 - MARGARET N. HARTWELL, Owner
Ofar Jana A Ni lain	
Seduce F. Kesser	Unit 1000 - NOY P. STEALEY, Amer
Manage Gate 110 to STELLE!	Unit \$1004 - Ruit F. Silvers
parling Thiam	Verginia L. Steeling
Throwal Inde 1100 FileNE!	Unit 18006 - VIRGINIA L. STEALEY, Owner

.

- EDITH LEBOWITE. Separate Joinder attached Unit 1203 - FORERT M. FOSTER, III, Owner Separate Joinder attached

Separate Joindar attached

Separate Joinder attached Unit 11203 - NANCY M. POSTER, Owner

	S.W. S.A.A.A. Ison. A.A.A.
1 Berlang nihin	(1) 2
METHOD IN 1200 - MONTH	Unit 11203 - CRIMES N. HOOSE, Owner
Shely & Sitain	-Ein I may
ALERGAN SALE STORY PROCESS	Onis \$1203 - EMERN L. HOUSE, Owner
halo MAST.	His Complete
MITSHEST UNIT VIZON - VOLENBANCS	Unit 11204 - WILLIAM A. VALENA, Sonor
Leavey P. Janes	Gertrude Popeliano
Altress thit 1734 - WXZISNGS	United 11204 - GERTHUDE VOCALEANG, Owner
before Si toin	Unit 1205 - BILNEY R. JANON, Owner
Office Company	Lidury R
Marie Ball Al Marie S	Suckey Roman Control of the Control
Jessey R Janes	
Me lara (The fair	Unit 11206 - RICHARD D. HEINS, Owner
RDS - Charles that	Unit \$1206 - RICHARD D. HEINS, Owner Unit \$1206 - IRIS H. HEINS, Owner
Witness: Unit 11206 - HEINS Recharge C. Ph. Sain	Unit #1206 - IRIS H. HEINS, Owner
f backara C. The Sain	3 hallo
Witness: Unit #1501 - WIELER	Unit #1301 - W. MORGAN WHEELER, Owner
(both witnesses above)	
Witness: thit \$1301 - WHEELER	
Miness: Unit \$1302 - THOROGUIST	Unit/1302 - DACNY I. MORKOUIST, Owner
Milness: Unit \$1302 - THORNQUIST	(hit fish - that I have been some
Witness: Unit #1302 - THOMOUIST	\dot{O}
Dear de	True le Collega
Witness: Unit \$1303 - COLIMAN	Unit HIJP - COOKE W. COLLMAN, CAMPER
1. 1 11. 11. 1.	
Witness Unit \$1303 y CHIMAN	
Talana (N' fair	abraham Simon
Without Unit 11304 STAN	Unit 11304 - ABRAHAM SERIN, Owner
barberal Rian	Unit \$1304 - CECTILIA SIMON, Owner
Sodew & Sugar	Unit \$1304 - Chillia Siray, Owner
Balla (Ri Lin	Unit 11305 - THOMAS W. TURNER, Carner
TOWER THE TOWER	21 12 1
farler all Whin	That AND - HAZEY, B. TURNER, Owner

Samy Dance State	Unit 11306 - THETTA L. DOSON, CAMPER
Was hours Witness: Unit 1106 - DOERR Witness: Unit 1101 - KIRK	Unit 11401 - 1001se W Kind. Owner
Evely 3 cannow Witness: Unit \$1402 - GREEN	Jarnes Strooly Unit #1402 - BERNICE GREETS. Owner
Mitness: Unit 11402 - GREEN Mitness: Unit 11403 - UNES Mitness: Unit 11403 - UNES	Unit #1403 - ROBERT G. JONES, Owner
Witness: Unit 11403 - JONES Schuy L Janes Witness: Unit 11404 - ROSS Schny R. Janes Schny R. Janes	Unit #1403 - ELLA H. JONES. OWNER. Unit #1404 - DAYTON P. ROSS POWDER. Clay oleth
Witness: Unit #1404 - ROSS Separate Joinder attached Witness: Unit #1405 - COLE	Separate Joinder attached Unit #1405 - RICHARD COLE. Owner Separate Joinder attached
Separate Joinder attached Witness: Unit 11405 - COLE Witness: Unit 11406 - WEISS	Unit #1406 - MARGARET WEISS. Owner
Witness: Unit \$1406 - WEISS School R. Jan Witness: Unit \$1407 - HEBERLING	Unit #1407 - NORMA N. HEBERLING. OFFER
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

esemble by unit owners

We, the undersigned unit owners of the condominium parcel described as 1203 Cars Drive in Rothmoor Estates Condominium Mo.

Two, hereby join in the above and foregoing Declaration of Condominium to effectuate, among other things, the merger of the two separate condominiums in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex and the submission of the recreation area and buildings and streets, as described in Exhibit "D," to the condominium form of comership.

We have caused our signatures to be attached hereto as our approval of the document and its exhibits. We have separately executed this joinder, rather than sign the preceding signature page pertaining to our unit, due to our inability to be present in Pinellas County, Florida, at this time or in the immediate future.

at Marsey Ofice. A. D. 1979,

Apartment #1203

itness as to the POSTERS

Le sol Down

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF Stack

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, personally persons MARCH M.
FOSTER, III, and NANCY M. FOSTER, to me known to be the persons who,
upon first being duly sworn, stated that they executed this Joinder
by Unit Owners for the purposes and for the reasons therein expressed.

Notary Public

MARIAN TOWNER

Commission Expires:

November 14, 1980

CHAPES BY CHIE CHAPES

We, the undersigned unit owners of the condominium percel described as 404 Mindy Drive in Rothmoor Estates Condominium No. Two, bereaty join in the above and foregoing Declaration of Condominium to effectuate, among other things, the merger of the two separate conforminiums in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex and the submission of the recreation area and buildings and streets, as described in Exhibit "D," to the condominium form of ownership.

We have caused our signatures to be attached hereto as our approval of the document and its exhibits. We have separately executed this joinder, rather than sign the preceding signature page pertaining to our unit due to our inability to be present in Pinellas County, Florida, at this time or in the immediate future.

DATED this 2nd day of afrel, A. D. 1979, at

Apartment #404

STATE OF COMMECTICUT

observed } ss. James

COURTY OF 7

BEFORE HE, the undersigned, personally appeared CHESTER A. SIVER and MARGARET R. SIVER, to me known to he the persons who, upon first being duly sworn, stated that they executed this Joindar by Unit Owners for the purposes and for the reasons therein expressed.

DATED this and day of _

Commission Expires:

Joinder by Unit Compres

We, the undersigned unit owners of the condominium parcel described as 903 Cara Drive in Rothmoor Estates Condominium No.

One, hereby join in the above and foregoing Declaration of Condominium to effectuate, among other things, the merger of the two separate condominiums in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex and the submission of the recreation area and buildings and streets, as described in Exhibit "D," to the condominium form of ownership.

We have caused our signatures to be attached hereto as our approval of the document and its exhibits. We have separately executed this joinder, rather than sign the preceding signature page pertaining to our unit, due to our inability to be present in Pinellas County, Florida, at this time or in the immediate future.

THE BEREUCH OF ETURICOILE IN THE MINNICIPALITY OF METADOUNITAN TOLONTO.

Apartment \$903 SAI

Witness as to the NEWMANS

Trene NEWMAN, Unit Owner

Wright as to the NEWHANS

BOROUGH OF ETAMULE) 8:

BOROUGH OF ETAMULE) 8:

METAGOGALITA TO)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, personally appeared SAM NEWMAN and IREME MEMBAR, to me known to be the persons who, upon first being duly sworn, stated that they executed this Joinder by Unit Owners for the purposes and for the reasons therein expressed.

parposes and for the reasons therein explosion paren this day of APRIL , A

Votary Public

Commission Expires:

JOINDER BY UNIT CHIERS

We, the undersigned unit owners of the condominium parcel described as 1405 Cara Drive in Rothmoor Estates Condominium No.

Case, hereby join in the above and foregoing Declaration of Casedominium to effectuate, among other things, the merger of the two separate condominiums in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex and the submission of the recreation area and buildings and streets, as described in Exhibit "D," to the condominium form of camerahip.

We have caused our signatures to be attached hereto as our approval of the document and its exhibits. We have separately executed this joinder, rather than sign the preceding signature page pertaining to our unit, due to our inability to be present in Pinellas County, Florida, at this time or in the immediate future.

DATED this day of _____, A. D. 1979, at

Apartment \$1405

RICHARD COLE, Unit Owner

Mitness as to the COLES

MARIAN M. COLE, Unit Owner

Inter as to the COLES

STATE OF NEW JEPSEY

COUNTY OF Lower

COLE and MARIAN M. COLE, to me known to be the persons who, upon first being duly sworn, stated that they executed this Joinder by Unit Owners for the purposes and for the reasons therein expressed.

DATED this JH day of

april . A. D. 19

Hotary Public Curse

My Commission Expires:

KATHLEEN CHRRIE METADY PURIN OF THE ARTER MY COMMISSIONE DIVIDES THE AT 1963 SECTEMBERS OF ORIGINAL PROPERTY.

Joindor by Unit Camere

Wa, the undersigned unit owners of the condominium parcel described as 902 Cara Drive in Rothmoor Estates Condominium No. One, bereby join in the above and foregoing Declaration of Condominium to effectuate, among other things, the merger of the two separate condominiums in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex and the submission of the recreation area and buildings and streets, as described in Exhibit "D," to the condominium form of ownership.

We have caused our signatures to be attached hereto as our approval of the document and its exhibits. We have separately executed this joinder, rather than sign the preceding signature page pertaining to our unit, due to our inability to be present in Pinellas County, Florida, at this time or in the immediate future.

DATED this 27 day of April . A. D. 1979.

Apartment #902

tness as to the BASSINGS

GLSINA CHRZANOWSKI

STATE OF MICHIGAN

COURTS OF IN MACAMB

ELSIE A. CHRZANOWSKI OARLAND ACTINE) SS. Notary Public, Oakland County, Michigan My Commusion Expires August 18, 1980

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, personally appeared DONALD E. BLESSING and SALLY BLESSING, to me known to be the persons who, upon first being duly sworn, stated that they executed this Joinder by Unit Owners for the purposes and for the reasons therein expressed.

DATED this 2764 day of April , A. D. 1979.

Notary Public Chyanamal.

mission Expires: 4-/1-84

JOINDER OF MORTGAGEE

CLERN E. MCCORNICE CO., INC., a corporation under the laws of the State of Florida ("GENCO"), with offices located in Finelias County, Florida, as a mortgages holding and owning a first mortgage recorded in Official Records Book 4700, Page 1181, public records of Finelias County, Florida, which encumbers the Rothmoor Estates condominium recreation areas and streets, joins in the preceding Declaration of Condominium for Rothmoor Estates Condominium for the purposes therein stated; providing, however, such joinder shall in no event be deemed a waiver of GEMCO's first mortgage lien on the land and improvements more fully described in said mortgage.

Witnesses

andrew B. Bunker

GLENN E. McCORMICK CO., INC. Florida corporation

Dwight H. McCormick President

CORPORATE SEAL

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF PINELLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared DWIGHT E. McCORMICK, as the President of Glenn E. McCormick Co., Inc., a corporation under the laws of the State of Florida, to me well known to be the individual described in and who executed the above and foregoing Joinder of Mortgagee, and severally acknowledged to and before see that he executed such instrument as such officer of said corporation, and that the affixed seal to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation and that it was affixed to said instrument by due and regular authority, and that said instrument is the free act and deed of said corporation.

WITHESS my hand and official seal, this 25% day of App

Notary Public

Hy Connicaton. Expires:

MY TOWNSON SPEEDE. 4 1777

SCHOOL THEI COMMAN, MS. UNDERWEITELS.

JOINDER OF MORTGAGEE

EIRST FEDERAL SAVINGE AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF LARGO, a corporation under the laws of the United States of America, with offices located in Finellas County, Florida, as a mortgages holding and coming record interests in one or more condominium units in the Bathmoor Estates condominium complex, joins in the preceding Declaration of Condominium for Rothmoor Estates Condominium, for the purposes therein stated.

ATTEST.

First Federal Savings and Loan Association of Largo

By: Cause P. Miller
(Tible) Louise R. Miller
Assistant Secretary

(Title)Darwin L. Roband | Executive Vice Trasid

(CORPORATE SEAL)

STATE OF FLORIDA) ss COUNTY OF PINELLAS)

DARWIN L. ROBART and LOUISE R. MILLER ______, as the Executive Vice President & Assistant Secretary ____, respectively, of Pirst Federal Savings and Loan Assn. of Largo _____, a corporation under the laws of the United States of America, to me well known to be the individuals described in and who executed the above and foregoing Joinder of Mortgagee, and severally acknowledged to and before me that they executed such instrument as such officers of said corporation, and that the affixed seal to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation and that it was affixed to said instrument by due and regular authority, and that said instrument is the free act and deed of said corporation.

WITNESS my hand and official seal, this 30th day of April, A. D. 1979.

NOTARY Public State of Florida at Large

Expires:

THE OF ROSES AT USE SERVICE FOR 12 1961

· JOINDER OF MORTGAGES

A. H. FREDMOLM and LILLY S. FREDMOLM, as mortgages helding and owning record interest in condominium unit \$706 in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex, join in the preceding Declaration of Condominium for Rothmoor Estates Condominium, for the purposes therein stated.

3991 Yardley Avenue, North Petersburg, Florida 33731

3991 Yardley Avenue, North St. Petersburg, Florida 33731

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF PINELLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared A. H. FREDHOLM and LILLY S. FREDHOLM, to me well known to be the persons described in and who executed the above and foregoing Joindar of Mortgagees, and severally acknowledged to and before me that they executed such instrument for the purposes therein stated.

WITNESS my hand and official seal this _// day of

May, A. D. 1979.

Notary Public / State of Florida at Large

My Commission Expires:

JOINDER OF HORTGAGEE

PIRST PEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAM ASSOCIATION OF CLEARWATER, corporation under the laws of the United States of America, with offices located in Pinellas County, Florida, as a mortgagee holding and owning record interests in one or more condominium units A the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex, joins in the preceding Declaration of Condominium for Rothmoor Estates Condominium, for the purposes therein stated.

FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAM

STATE OF PLORIDA

COUNTY OF PINELLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Jean C. Townsend and Pannie Mae Burgess

Assistant Vice President and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATION OF CLEARWATERA corporation

under the laws of the United States of America, to me well known to be the individuals described in and who executed the above and foregoing Joinder of Mortgagee, and severally acknowledged to and before me that they executed such instrument as such officers of said corporation, and that the affixed seal to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation and that it was affixed to said instrument by due and regular authority, and that said instrument is the free act and deed of said corporation.

WITHESS my hand and official seal, this 26 day of

JOINDER OF MORTGAGEE

CLEANATER PROBRAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSOCIATION

corporation under the laws of the United States of America. With offices located in Pinellas County, Florida, as a mortgages holding and coming record interests in one or more condominium units in the Rothmoor Estates condominium complex, joins in the preceding Declaration of Condominium for Rothmoor Estates Condominium, for the purposes therein stated.

By: Attest.

By: Attest | By: Attest | Day |

(CORPORATE SEAL)

STATE OF FLORIDA) ; ss COUNTY OF PINELLAS)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

WICE-PRESIDENT AND ASSISTANT SECRETARY respectively of

CLEARNATER FEDERAL SAYINGS & LOAN ASSOCIATION ... a corporation

under the laws of the United States of America, to me well known to be the individuals described in and who executed the above and foregoing Joinder of Mortgagee, and severally acknowledged to and before me that they executed such instrument as such officers of said corporation, and that the affixed seal to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation and that it was affixed to said instrument by due and regular authority, and that said instrument is the free act and deed of said corporation.

WITHESS my hand and official seal, this 30th day of

April, A. D. 1979.

Notary Public State of Florida at Large

ex Comission Expire

THE THE ST ROOM AS LACT.

PUG Y

L 47.

JOINDER OF MORTGAGEE

PIRST MATICULAL BASE AND TRUST COMPANY

effices located in Pinellas County, Plorida, as a mortgages holding and owning record interests in one or more condominium units in the Bothmoor Estates condominium complex, joins in the preceding Declaration of Condominium for Rothmoor Estates Condominium, for the purposes therein stated.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST COMPANY

By: (Title) vice President

(CORPORATE SEAL)

PARE OF PLORIDA

REFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

L. EVELYE BOLDREN _____, as the

VICE PRESIDENT

, respectively, of

under the laws of the United States of America, to me well known to be the individuals described in and who executed the above and foregoing Joinder of Mortgagee, and severally acknowledged to and before me that they executed such instrument as such officers of said corporation, and that the affixed seal to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation and that it was affixed to said instrument by due and regular authority, and that said instrument is the free act and deed of said corporation.

WITHESS my hand and official seal, this 10th day

MAN 1979.

Notary Public State of Florida at Larg

lucion Empires:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST ONE-QUARTER OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST, RUN THENCE N 89°11'02" W, 673.10 FT., ALONG THE EAST-WEST 1/4 SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 15 EAST; THENCE N 00°32'58" E, 337.00 FT. FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE N 00°32'58" E, 50.0 FT.; THENCE S 89°11'02" E, 30.0 FT.; THENCE N 00°32'58" E, 943.66 FT.; THENCE N 89°09'37" W, 370.92 FT.; THENCE S 00°21'40" W, 993.85 FT.; THENCE S 89°11'02" E, PARALLEL TO THE EAST-WEST CENTER LINE OF SAID SECTION 35, 337.65 FT. TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.